

Corporate Director, President and Chief Investment Officer.
Previous Global Fortune 100 CMO with 25 years' operating, investing and marketing experience.
Specialized in **financial, real estate/environment and related technology industries.**
Board Director with nominating/governance **Chairmanship** and **audit committee participation.**
Reputation for **strategic leadership and sound judgment.**

BOARD EXPERIENCE / AFFILIATIONS

Profit

Kurtsam Realty Corp., Present, Internal Director
RLJ Group, Present, Internal Director
Mesirow Financial Services, Present, Senior Advisor- Investment Management
Hudson Holding Corp. (OTC:HDHL), 2006-2010, Chair Nominating/Governance Comm.

Not-for-Profit

Advisory Board, Yale Center for Business and the Environment, New Haven, CT.-Present
Women Corporate Directors and National Association of Corporate Directors, Present
Teatown (Environmental) Lake Reservation Ossining, NY, Vice-Chair, 1998-Present
International Disciplinary Center (IDC), Present, Herziliya

CAREER SUMMARY

2003-Present **KURTSAM REALTY CORP.** Westchester, NY
President and Chief Investment/Marketing Officer
Oversee regional commercial real estate investment business. Responsible for portfolio/risk management, sales & marketing, "green" practices, along with P&L supervision. Delivered 35% profit margin through change in company focus to acquisition, ownership and management of community shopping centers and warehouse space and to divest of non-core office and retail properties.

2000-2002 **ZURICH SCUDDER -DEUTSCHE ASSET MANAGEMENT/INVESTMENTS** New York, NY
Chief Marketing Officer - Investments
Directed all strategic and tactical communications of investment group across the organization and with the public for \$750 billion+ retail and institutional asset management business. Responsible for thought leadership and relations with 3 mutual fund boards and 50+ portfolio managers. Moved unit to profitable intermediary business model and steady 15% margins.

1990-1999 **THE CITIBANK PRIVATE BANK/ INVESTMENTS, CITIGROUP** New York, NY
Director, Global Marketing and Communications
Headed global marketing activities for \$100 billion+ investment business. Supervised staff, consultants, communications and public relations firms. Drove on-line marketing and client experience strategy. Managed product launches through strategic alliances with industry leaders. Introduced business model focused on international growth, increasing assets by 30%.

1987-1989 **SHEARSON, LEHMAN, HUTTON, Marketing & Sales Manager** New York, NY
1984-1986 **BRISTOL MYERS PRODUCTS, Associate Product Manager** New York, NY
1977-1982 **INTERNATIONAL TRADE SECRETARIAT, IUF Regional Director** Geneva, Switzerland

EDUCATION

YALE SCHOOL OF ORGANIZATION AND MANAGEMENT New Haven, CT
Master in Business Administration, 1984
UNIVERSITY OF GENEVA Geneva, Switzerland
Diplome, 1976
GEORGETOWN UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF FOREIGN SERVICE Washington, DC
Bachelor of Science, 1977

PERSONAL

Fluent in French. Working knowledge of German and Hebrew.
Director to Watch, Directors & Boards, 2008